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EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (ESA) "G CLERK

DOCKET NO.: CAA-07-2010-0014 -

This ESA is issued to: The Ellsworth Coop

At: 200 E. Santa Fe, Holyrood, Kansas 67450

for violating Section 112{1)}(7) of the Clean Air Act.

7 The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 (EPA) and The Ellsworth

- Coop, 200 E. Santa Fe, Holyrood, Kansas 67450 (Respondent) have agreed to a settlement of
this action before filing of a complaint, and thus this action is simultaneously commenced and
concluded pursuant to Rules 22.13(b) and 22.18(B)(2) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice
Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or
Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation, Termination or Suspension of Permits |
(Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b), 22.18(b)(2).

- The Complainant, by delegation of the Administrator of EPA, is the Director of the Air,
and Waste Management Division. The Respondent is The Ellsworth Coop, 200 E. Santa Fe,
Holyrood, Kansas 67450.

This is an administrative action for the assessment of civil penalties instituted pursuant to
Section 113(d) of the Clean Air Act. Pursuant to Section 113(d) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C,
§ 7413(d), the-Administrator and the Department of Justice jointly determined that in cases
where the first alleged date of violation occurred more than one year before initiation of an
administrative action and which meets the criteria set forth in EPA’s policy entitled “Use of
Expedited Settlements in Addressing Violations of the Clean Air Act Chemical Accident
Prevention Provision, 40 C.F.R. Part 68,” dated January 5, 2004, are appropriate for

administrative penalty action.

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

Facilities that produce, handle, process, distribute, or store certain chemicals are required
to develop a Risk Management Program, prepare a Risk Management Plan (RMP), and submit
the RMP to EPA in accordance with 40 C.F.R. Part 68, Facilities must fully update and resubmit
the RMP, at a minimum, every five years or deregister the RMP facility within 6 months that it is
no longer covered by the regulation. The EPA Risk Management Database, RMPInfo, indicates
that your facility has failed to resubmit or update the facility’s Risk Management Plan by
June 15, 2009. The Ellsworth Coop’s failure to update and resubmlt the facility’s RMP is a

violation of 40 C.F.R. 68.190.
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SETTLEMENT

In consideration of Respondent’s size of business, its full compliance history, its good
faith effort to comply, and other factors as justice may require, and upon consideration of the
entire record, the parties enter into the ESA in order to settle the violations, described in the -
enclosed RMP Findings, for the total penalty amount of $660.00.

This settlement is subject to the following terms and conditions:

, The Respondent by signing below waives any objections that it may have regarding

" jurisdiction, neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations contained herein and in the
RMP Findings, and consents to the assessment of the penalty as stated above. Respondent
waives its rights fo a hearing afforded by Section 113(d)(2)(A) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 7413(d)(2)(A), and to appeal this ESA. Each paity fo this action shall bear its own costs and
fees, if any. Respondent also certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for making a false
submission to the United States Government, that the Respondent has corrected the violations
listed in the enclosed RMP Findings and has sent a cashier’s check or certified check (payable to
the “United States Treasury™) in the amount of $600.00 in payment of the full penalty amount to

the following address:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 979077

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000

The Docket Number of this ESA is CAA-07-2010-0014, and must be included on the check.

. This original ESA, a copy of the completed RMP Fmdmgs and a_copy of the check must
be sent by certified mail to:

Dearma Smith .

Office of Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
901 North 5™ Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101,
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A cony of the check must also be sent to:

Kathy M. Robinson-
Regional Hearing Clerk
. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
901 North 5™ Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101.

Upon Respondent’s submission of the signed ori ginél ESA, EPA will take no further civil
action against Respondent for the alleged violations of the Clean Air Act referenced in the RMP
Findings. The EPA does not waive any other enforcement action for any other violations of the

Clean Air Act or any other statute.

If the signed original ESA with an attached copy of the check is not returned to the EPA
Region 7 office at the above address in correct form by the Respondent within 45 days of the
date of Respondent’s receipt of it (90 days if an extension is granted), the proposed ESA is
* withdrawn, without prejudice to EPA's ability to file an enforcement action for the violations '
identified herein and in the RMP Findings.

This ESA is binding on the parties signing below.

This ESA is effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.
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FOR RESPONDENT:

D_;ate: 9}/ Q;]a?ﬁ} o

Name (print): Lﬂ(’\@\u %S’\&Q\d\'m\\

Title (print): C%Ema\ﬁL MNane 6 ER
The Ellsworth Coop




FOR COMPLAINANT:

k
EEERCAS

Air and Waste Management Division
EPA Region 7

W %M/v

Kristén Nazar

Assistant Regional Couns
Office of Regional Counsel
EPA Region 7
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Date: q/?‘) / /d

o1 7/ 10
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I hereby ratify the ESA and incorporate it herein by reference. It is so ORDERED.

V\OV\/VVW/ M | _ Date: WZQ;ZWD

Karina Borromeo
Regional Judicial Officer




Risk Management Program Inspection Findings |
CAA § 112(r) Violations

The Ellsworth Coop
200 E. Sante Fe

Holyrood, Kansas 67450
Docket No. CAA-07-2010-0014

COMPLETE THIS FORM AND RETURNIT WITH THE ESA. .
VIOLATIONS PENALTY AMOUNT

Risk Management Plan . $2,000.00

Required Corrections [§ 68.190]
The ownet or operator failed to revise and update the RMP at Jeast once every 5 years of its most

recent submittal or deregistered within 6 months indicating the facility is no longer covered by
the RMP regulations as required at § 68.190.

Please attach confirmation that the RMP resubmission/update has been received.

“Total Unadjusted Penalty $2,000.00

Calculation of Adjusted Penaltj
1 Reference the multipliers for calculating proposed penalties for violations found during

RMP inspection matrix. Finding the row for number of employees 1-5 and column for
>10 times the threshold quantity of 10,000 pounds of anhydrous ammonia as listed in
40 C.F.R. Part 68.130 for the amount in a process gives a multiplier factor of 0.3.
" Therefore, the multiplier for The Elisworth Coop = 0.3

2™ Adjusted Penalty = $2,000.00 (Unadjusted Penalty) X 0.3 (Size-Threshold Multiplier)
Adjusted Penalty = $600.00

31 An Adjusted Penalty of $600.00 would be assessed to The Ellsworth Coop for the
violations found during the RMP submittal data review. This amount will be found in the

Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA).

Total Adjusted Penalty $600

- The approximate cost to correct the above items: §$ 4’ oo T

Compliance saf# /ﬂmwﬁlm o
Signed: @Z%%?L " Date: 91/,:27/}@
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U8, Environmenial Projetlion Agsncy

| Inbox . >

Recenl Announcements | Conlact Us Logged in as, ELLSWORTHCOOP1.

My CDX > Inbox

#=1 Risk Management Plan (RMP} submission ‘has been CERTIFIED - Message

From: RMP*eSubmit \
Suhject: Risk Management Plan (RMP} submission has been CERTIFIED
Date! Fri4f2/2010 9:42 AM

—

Your Risk Management Plan {RMP) submission has been PREPARED, CERTIFIED and SENT to U.S. EPA for the facility
shown balow.

Reference Transaction 1D: _bc8d58b1-e785-4023-a656-956{5a57/B9b
Document Name: RMP000120100328183238ELESWORTHCOOP 1
Prepared by: Larry Sheridan (ELLSWORTHCOOP1}

Date Prepared: 3/26/2010

Certifying Official:

Name: Larry Sheridan (ELLSWORTHCOOPT)

Date Cerlified and Sent to EPA: 4/2/2010

EPA Facility 10: 1000 0012 6302

Facility: Holyrood N3 Plant
200 E. Sante Fe
Holyrood KS, 67450

You may wish 1o print a copy of this receipt and keep i for your records.
Do NOT send this receipt to EPA. '

United States Environmentat Protection Agency
Central Data Exchange
A New Paradigm for Eavironmental Reporting.

(=< BACK ][ _PRINT | | DELETE ]

You are In an encrypted securs sesslon,

Help Desk: (888) 880-1995
EPA Home | Privacy and Security Notics | Contact Us

Last updaied on March 14, 2006.
URL: hitp/Avwav.epa.goviepanomefusenotice. htm

4/2/2010




IN THE MATTER OF The Ellsworth Coop, Respondent
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Expedited Settlement Agreement
(ESA) was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Kristen Nazar

Assistant Regional Counsel

Region 7

United States Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5™ Strect

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt to:

Larry Sheridan, General Manager
The Ellsworth Coop

200 E Santa Fe

Holyrood, Kansas 67450

Dated::{ia“l) ' m@@%ﬁ@?’b

Kathy Roblns
Hearing Clerk, Region 7




